Don Parcell

From: Pamela Magee

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 8:16 AM

To: Don Parcell

Subject: FW: LA Unified Notice to Palisades Charter HS
Attachments: Palisades Charter_Default Ltr._and Attachment 8-10-20.pdf
Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

: " PAM MAGEE, ED.D.
- U _A b £ Executive Director/Principal
i 1 BN . 5 Palisades Charter High School
» ’ 15777 Bowdoin Street
Pacific Palisades, CA 90272
(310) 230-6630

[
" !g Al
: - pmagee@palihigh.org
https://calendly.com/pammagee
w PCHS will empower our diverse student population to make positive contributions

to the global community by dedicating our resources to ensure educational excellence,
civic responsibility, and personal growth.

From: "Reyes, Andrea" <andrea.reyes@lausd.net>

Date: Monday, August 10, 2020 at 8:05 AM

To: Pamela Magee <pmagee@palihigh.org>

Cc: "Hovatter, Mark" <mark.hovatter@lausd.net>, "Holmquist, David (OGC)" <david.holmquist@lausd.net>,
"Miller, Mark A. (OGC)" <mark.a.miller@lausd.net>, "Cole-Gutierrez, Jose" <jose.cole-gutierrez@lausd.net>,
"Perry, Robert" <robert.perry@lausd.net>, "Grazioli, Albert" <albert.grazioli@lausd.net>, "Laughton, Robert"
<robert.laughton@Iausd.net>, "Robinson, Angelo" <angelo.robinson@Ilausd.net>, "Pacheco, Adrian"
<adrian.pacheco@lausd.net>, "Thorpe, Maria" <maria.thorpe@lausd.net>

Subject: LA Unified Notice to Palisades Charter HS

Good Morning —
On behalf of Los Angeles Unified Chief Facilities Executive Mark Hovatter, attached please find an important notice from

the District. A copy of this letter will also be sent via certified mail. Should you have any questions regarding the
invoice included with the letter, please contact Maria Thorpe at maria.thorpe@lausd.net.

Thank you,
Andrea Reyes



Pndrea cReyes

LAUSD Facilities Services Division

Office of the Chief Facilities Executive

333 South Beaudry Avenue, 23" Floor @ Los Angeles, CA 90017
Tel 213/241-6518



